
 !  Caution: External email

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Foetal Heart Simulator (3 qty) sending for calibration.
1 message

Mahesha S <mahesha@bdi-india.com> 2 December 2025 at 12:55
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, "Shashikiran H.N." <shashikiran@bdi-india.com>

Hello @Kate Griffiths,

 

Yes! Forwarder details are correct UPS account XA9753 (Express Saver),  

 

Warm Regards (ಧನ್ಯ ವಾದಗಳೊಂದಿಗೆ)

Mr.Mahesh Shetty

Sr. Professional customer support

BDI India Private Limited

“Shreeshyla”, Doddakallasandra,

Kanakapura Road,

Bangalore 560 062 INDIA

Mobile: +91 9108918492

GST #:29AADCB0998E1ZJ

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 3:35 PM
To: Mahesha S <mahesha@bdi-india.com>
Cc: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>; Shashikiran H.N. <shashikiran@bdi-india.com>
Subject: Re: Foetal Heart Simulator (3 qty) sending for calibration.

 

 

Good morning,

 

Our service team are preparing your quotation.  Please could I ask if you would like us to use your UPS account XA9753 (Express
Saver), like your previous four orders?

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths
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Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 17 Nov 2025 at 13:30, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

We have received your three V1000 devices.  The service team will need to clean them before they start any service, this will be
reflected in the price on the proforma invoice.

 

We will email a proforma invoice in due course.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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